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STREET ADDRESS: 222 E. Main Street
MAP a PARCEL: 28-37
CENSUS TRACT AND BLOCK: 1-123
PRESENT ZONING: B-4
ORIGINAL OWNER: Moses Kaufman
ORIGINAL USE: Men's Clothing Store
PRESENT USE: Bookstore
PRESENT OWNER: The Williams Pentagram Corporation

ADDRESS: 717 Park Street
Charlottesville, VA

~/enlijlcall·o.n
HISTORIC NAME: KaufmanBuilding
DATE I PERIOD: 1883 and 1929
STYLE:
HEIGHT (to cornice) ORSTORIES: 2 storeys
DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA: 24' x 130.07' (3,122 sq. ft.)
CONDITION : Good
SURVEYOR: Bibb
DATE OF SURVEY: Spring 1979
SOURCES: City/County Records Michael R. Willi=

Alexander, Recollections of Early Charlottesville
Holsinger Photographs

The Daily Progress, Ch'ville Bicentennial Edition 4/13/62
Sanborn ~llipCo. - 1896, 1907, 1920, 1969

ARCHITECTURALDESCRIPTION

This 19th century building was given a new facade in the late 1920's. It is two storeys tall and three bays wide.
Construction is of brick laid in stretcher bond on the facade and in 5-course American bond in the older part of the
building. Corner piers of rusticated brick on a sandstone foundation support a stone storefront cornice with dentil
moulding and a stone frieze beUveen the piers. A shaped stone architrave frames a rather elaborately detailed store-
front: The walls are faced with stone above the display windows and with green marble around the entrance and below
the display windows on each side of the deep semi-circular-arched entry recess. The pattern of the marble is repeated
in glass above the display windows, which are framed in copper with cresting in a leaf design. There are modern
double entrance doors and transom beneath an ornately leaded semi-circular fanlight. The facade is dominated by a
large window in the center bay at the second level, double-sash, 8-over-8 light, with wide ashlar stone surrounds
and a broken segmental pediment with an urn. It is set directly upon the storefront cornice, and a band of stone
extends across the facade on each side of the window just above the cornice. There are smaller 4-over-4 light windows
with decorated octagonal stone medallions above them in the side bays. Above the storefront cornice, the rusticated
brick corner piers continue to the plain brick frieze. There is a stone cornice decorated wi th a fret band on the
parapet. A shed roof covered with standing-seam metal slopes to the rear. The original facade was four bays wide
with four segmental-arched 2-over-2 light windows at the second level and a storefront wi th recessed entrance loggia
similar to the one next door. The first bay of the 3rd Street elevation matches the facade with a single simple
8-over-8 light window at the second level. The remaining five bays date back to the 1883 building. In each bay
at the second level there is a segmental-headed, double-sash window, 2-over-2 light, wi th projecting segmental arch
and wooden sill. At the first level there are three evenly spaced half-round windows. There is a one-storey rear
wing, also in S-course American bond, with a rear entrance.

HISTORICALDESCRIPTION

~bses Kaufman, who had peen in business in lliarlottesville since 1870, purchased this lot in 1881 (ACDB8Q-75). There
was a brick building there, buil t .by Tucker Isaacs in the mid-1800' s . Kaufmanreplaced it with the present building
in 1883, according to tax records. The foundation and fireplaces of the old house cart still be seen in the basement.
The firm took the name of "M. Kaufman's Sons" after Kaufman'S death in 1898. A one-storey rear wing was added about
1900, and the entire facade was rebuilt in 1929. A nephew-in-law, M. A. Cohen, managed the business after the deaths
of Sol and ~rtimer Kaufman in 1941 and 1953 and purchased the building in 1963 (City DB237-154). After Kaufman's
closed in the early 1960's, the store room was occupied by the children's department of C. H. Williams, Inc., for
about a decade. C. H. Williams, Jr., and W. B. Downerpurchased the building in 1973 (DB323-129) and sold it to the
present owner in 1976 (DB 379-348) . This building retains more of its original interior fabric than most of the
buildings on Main Street. Additional References: City 1~13 3-106, 7-212, 7-456; DB101-279.
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Moses Kaufman, who had been in business in Charlottesville since 1870, purchased this lot in 1881 (ACDB80-75). There
was a brick building there, built by Tucker Isaacs in the mid-1800's. Kaufmanreplaced it with the present building
in 1883, according to tax records. The foundation and fireplaces of the old house can still be seen in the basement.
The firm took the name of "M. Kaufman's Sons" after Kaufmans death in 1898. A one-storey rear wing was added about
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IDENTIFICATION BASE DATA
Historic Name:

Date/Period:

Kaufman Building

1883 and 1929

Street Address: 222 East Main Street

Mapand Parcel: 28-37

Census Track & Block: 1-123 Style:

Height to Cornice:
Height in Stories: 2

Present Zoning: B-4
Land Area (sq.ft.): 24' x 130.07'
Assessed Value (land + imp.):

Present Owner:
Address:

Present Use:
Original Owner:

Original Use:

The Williams Pentagram Corporation
717 Park Street

Bookstore
Moses Kaufman

Men's Clothing Store

(3122 sp. ft.)

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION .»:
This 19th century building was given a new facade in the late 1920's. It is two storlMs tall an~t ree bays wide.
Construction is of brick laid in stretcher bond on the facade and in 5-course America;;'{bond .im.th older part of the
building. Corl!er, piers of rusti<;:ated brick on a sandstone. foundation support a stone storefron .' th dentil moulding
and a stone fr-ieze between the pre rs , A shaped stone archi trave. 'frames a rather elaborately detai led storefront:
The walls are faced with stone above the display windows and with green marble around the entrance and below the
display windows on each side of the deep semi-circular-arched entry recess. The pattern of the marble is repeated
in gla~s above the display windows, which are framed in copper with cresting in a leaf design. There are modern
double entrance doors and transom beneath an ornately leaded semi-circular fanlight. The facade is dominated by a
large window in the center bay at the second level, double-sash, 8-over-8 light, with wide ashlar stone surreunds and
a broken segmental pediment with an urn. It is set direttlyupon the storefront cornice, and a band of stone extends
across the facade on each side of the window just above the cornice. There are smaller 4-over-4 light windows with
decorated octagonal stone medallions above them in the side bays. Above the storefront cornice, the rusticated brick
comer piers continue to the plain brick frieze. 'Ihereris a stone cornice decorated with a fret band on the parapet.
A shed roof covered with standing- seam ~slopes to the rear. The original facade was four bays wide with four
segmental-arched 2-over-2 light windows at the second level and a storefront with recessed entrance 10 imilar

the one next door. The first bay of •..•,STORICAL nE~C~IPTION the 3rd St. elevat.ion matches the facad
with a single simple 8-over-8 light winciow>at the second level. 'rile renia'irifng five bays date back to the 1883 build-
ing. In each bay at the second level there is a segmental-h~ded, double-sash window, 2-over-2 light, with project-
ing segmental arch and wooden sill. At the first level there are thT~e evenly spaced half-round windows. There is
a one-s torey rear wing, also in 5-course American bond, with'a rear entrance.
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(""1n~r->r1 in the earlv 1960's the store .room was occuoi.ed bv the children's department of C. H. WilliRffis Inc -fnr

about a decade. C. H. Williams, Jr., and W. B.- --b,-R- A-PHICSDowner purchased the building in 1973 (DB 323-129)
and sold it to the present owner in 1976 (DB 379-34~ This building retains more of its original interior
fabftc than most of the buildings on Main St.
Additional References: City WE 3-106, 7-212, 7-456; DB 101-279.

CONDITIONS SOURCES~ity/County Records
Michael R. Williams
~exander, Recollections of Early Charlottesville
Holsinger Photographs
The Daily Progress, Ch'ville Bicentennial edition,

Good
4/13/196

Sanborn Map Co. - 1896 1907 192D.. 1C}fiC)
LANDMARK CO.MMISSION -DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT: AUGUST, 1974
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